

A.C.S.C. MEETING MINUTES SOS SPRING SAFARI NORTH MYRTLE BEACH, SC SATURDAY, APRIL 28, 2007

I. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman, Judy Vick, called the Association of Carolina Shag Clubs Spring Safari meeting to order at North Myrtle Beach, SC on Saturday, April 28th at 10:02 a.m. Judy introduced the A.C.S.C. Officers, S.O.S. Officers, & S.O.S. Board.

II. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

No additions to the agenda.

III. MINUTES FROM WINTER WORKSHOP

Sonny noted that in your packet there were some updates to the A.C.S.C. Reference Manual (white book). They are 3-hole punched and have a revised date at bottom. That is how you can identify updates to the White Book. Sonny also noted that he is still receiving emails at his old AOL account. Please note and send to his new account Rbrown1703@bellsouth.net. Sonny asked if there were any corrections to the minutes. Motion to accept the minutes made and seconded. Minutes approved.

IV. TREASURER'S REPORT

Allen noted that there were two Treasurer Reports in your packet. One is for the Charitable Foundation and one is for the Association. Allen noted that the Association had a balance of \$16,435.67 as of January 1, 2007, net receipts of \$5,264.36, expenses of \$6,140.85 leaving a balance as of April 17, 2007 of \$15,559.18. The Phil Sawyer Endowment Fund had a beginning balance December 31, 2006 of \$37,577.00 and donations as of April 17, 2007 of \$29,275.00 for a total of \$66,786.00. Allen noted everyone should give their selves a hand for their

support. Allen asked if anyone had any questions and if not asked for a motion and second to approve the Treasurer Reports. Treasurer Reports approved.

2007 SHAGGING ICON AWARDS

Judy called up the following ICON Recipients and presented them with their awards. Mike Brantley (Charlotte Shag Club) David Jones (Outer Banks Shag Club), Joe Tedesco (Richmond Shag Club), Sonny Tomberlin (Monroe Shag Club) and Johnny Turner (C.S.R.A. Shag Club came forward to accept their awards. Pictures were taken of each winner.

A.C.S.C. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

Judy called up Lisa West to talk about the Jr. Shag Association. Lisa talked about how important the Junior's were to Sam and her. She suggested not making the young people in your community wait to learn about this dance and that maybe your shag club could let them come to your party at a certain time. This might encourage them to join the Juniors. Lisa noted that they had the largest turnout last July for the Juniors and approximately 350 people attended. She noted that Sam taught a two week class last summer in a junior high and that might be something you could do in your community.

Bruce Fitzsimmons asked Judy to remind everyone about the Camp Kemo auction at Fat Harold's on Sunday at 1:00 p.m. This auction is always held the last Sunday of S.O.S.

Judy noted that Shag-Beach-Bop-Etc. was no longer a member of the Association.

A.C.S.C. VICE CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

Ken pointed out that the Summer Workshop in July will be in Augusta, Georgia and noted that we just had the Winter Workshop in Charleston which they did a great job. Ken noted that at the Summer Workshop he has plans for some breakout sessions at different tables concerning sections in the White Book. You will spend time at each station before moving on to the next one. Some sections that will be covered are (1) ACSC Requirements, (2) SOS Structure and By-Laws, (3) Miscellaneous Forms and Applications and (4) Tax status information. Ken noted that we are looking for a great workshop. He called upon George Perkins to talk about the workshop.

S.O.S. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

Hector hoped that everyone enjoyed the parade today and please be careful with your "beverages" on the street.

Hector called Dwayne Baggett to report on NC Tags. Dwayne reported that the license plates are here and 345 have been sold. You are still able to buy them by going to www.shagdance.com and Dwayne is going to put a link on the website to go directly to the North Carolina DMV.

Hollis Britt came up and congratulated the ICON winners. Hollis reported that everyone wanted him and we got him...**Delbert McClinton** will be at Fun Monday. Also Jim Quick & Coastline Band plus the Craig Woolard Band will be playing on Monday. Fun Sunday will have the Band of Oz and The Attractions Band. Hollis said that everyone knows having Delbert isn't cheap so he asked for everyone's support by buying tickets to support this great event.

Rosemary Parten and Chris Jestes came up to promote Fun Sunday and Fun Monday. Rosemary asked everyone to pick up their tickets today at the pool table and get them back to your membership and encourage them to support this event. Chris pointed out that there is an opportunity only for ACSC clubs on Fun Monday and that is to be a street vendor. He pointed out that it is a very good money maker for your club. If you're interested he said to please see him after the meeting. Forms to fill out are on the ACSC website. Hector noted that each club should sell at least 10 tickets for this event.

Ron hoped that everyone was having a good SOS. Ron reported on the 2007 Card Sales. Shag Clubs sales to date total 3,021, by mail and internet 277, 1,761 sold at the beach during Mid Winter for a total of 5,059 SOS memberships sold this year. Ron noted that Spring Safari is when most of the cards are sold and it should be a good year. He noted that a lot of people are in town and that a lot of cards should be sold. Ron noted that as a shag club you can still order SOS cards for new or old members and the cost is \$30.00 to you. Send the order to him and he will send the cards to you.

Ron pointed out the guys with the yellow hats at the meeting and that they were promoting the golf tournament that he had talked with you about the last few times. It is the Hall of Fame Foundation and SOS Golf Classic. It is going to be at Foxfire in Pinehurst, NC on May 12th & 13th. Ron noted everything is in place except for the number of golfers that are needed to put this tournament on. Ron asked everyone to please support this event. The money raised will help people in need in times of trouble. Ron reported that 10 shag clubs have signed up to be \$100.00 hole sponsors and it is a little disappointing. Ron noted that if you want to be a hole sponsor you have 10 days to get the check to him.

OLD BUSINESS

Judy called Mike Robinson from the Columbia Shag Club to present a check for \$1,500.00 for the Phil Sawyer Fund.

NEW BUSINESS

Judy announced that we have two clubs that have applied for membership in the Association, Lexington Shag Club (NC) and Clarksburg Area Shag Club (WV). Judy asked the representatives from those clubs to step outside while the vote is taken. Terri Flowe ((High Rock Shaggers) visited the Lexington Shag Club and found them to be very friendly, outgoing, welcoming and inviting to them. She recommended voting them into the Association. Judy asked for a motion and second to vote The Lexington Shag Club into the Association. **Vote was unanimous**.

Jan Hutchins (Mid Ohio Valley) visited the Clarksburg Area Shag Club. She noted that they have a beautiful place to dance and they dance two Friday nights a month. She reported that they are working with the other 3 clubs in West Virginia and they are up and running. Jan felt that they would be a real asset to the Association. Judy asked for a motion and second to vote the Clarksburg Area Shag Club into the Association. **Vote was unanimous**. They were presented them with their A.C.S.C. Reference Manuals.

CLUB PARTY INFORMATION

Judy asked that any club having a party between now and the Summer Workshop come up and promote your party.

ADJOURN

Judy noted that the A.C.S.C. Board will be traveling to Richmond, Virginia on June 2, 2007 to hold a town meeting with the shag clubs in Virginia.

Sonny noted that Terri Wall had resigned as Past President Pin Chairman and that Glenda Brown was going to be Chairman. Forms in your White Book are now incorrect and new ones will be available at the Summer Workshop. Send all forms (2) copies to Sonny.

Meeting adjourned at 11:20 a.m.	•
A.C.S.C. Secretary	